

2022 PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE AEA CONSTITUTION

C-2022-01

Article II, Section 4

Article III, Section 5,8,10

Article V, Section 2

Submitted on behalf of the AEA Board of Directors

Rationale

Updating our documents to language that is not gender-specific falls in line with our values as an organization.

To Amend the AEA Constitution as follows:

Follow this website address to view the entire document. <https://bit.ly/AEAConstitution>

Duties

Section 4. The duties of the executive officers of the Association shall be as follows:

President

a. The President shall be the executive officer of the Association and shall preside over all meetings of the Association, of the Board of Directors, and of the Delegate Assembly. ~~He/she~~ **THE PRESIDENT** shall be an ex officio member of all standing and special committees and commissions. ~~He/she~~ **THE PRESIDENT** may, whenever in ~~his/her~~ **THEIR** judgment the interests of the Association warrant it, call meetings of any standing or special committees or commissions. ~~He/she~~ **THE PRESIDENT** may, with the concurrence of the Board of Directors, call special meetings of the Association or of the Delegate Assembly. ~~He/she~~ **THE PRESIDENT** shall appoint, subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, the members and the chairpersons of all committees and commissions. ~~He/she~~ **THE PRESIDENT** shall perform such other duties as usually pertain to the office of the President.

2022 PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE AEA CONSTITUTION
